



Kristina Tomičić

Student, Multimedia design and Web Development, KEA

I am web developer and web designer who can help you communicate complex ideas to be understood by everyone. I am experienced in digital design, communications, content creation, research, management, and teaching.

My transition to tech from education and international affairs industry gives broad range of skillset to overcome any challenge, and the ability to solve problems in a creative and simple way.



Experience

08/2021-present

Intern

Stanford University, BMIR

- UI Designer and Front-end Developer
- Designing in Figma components for semantic search dashboard
- Coding components in React JS

11/2020-07/2021

Content Creator

Kea-Københavns Erhvervsakademi, Tech Lounge

- Creating visual and textual content for the web
- Updating current database
- This was a part-time job

03/2020 – present

UI/UX Designer and Front-end Developer

GoMuseum, Copenhagen, Denmark

- I designed web app
- Managing digital development of the product
- This is freelance work

05/2018 – 01/2020

Yoga Teacher

Hot Yoga, Copenhagen, Denmark

- Teaching yoga classes
- Consultant for SOME content
- This is part time volunteer work

05/2014 – 05/2018

Communication Officer

Embassy of Croatia, Copenhagen, Denmark

- Communication with the public, the institutions, and the protocol
- Content creation, translation, proofreading
- Organizing and managing events
- Office management

02/2014 – 05/2014

Intern

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Zagreb, Croatia

- Attended specialized courses for diplomats and civil servants who are to be sent to diplomatic missions abroad



Personal info

Contact info

Dalgas Have 3, 3 TV
Frederiksberg, Denmark
mob: +45 5018 2570
email: krista.tomicic@gmail.com



[LinkedIn](#)



[Github](#)



[Personal web site](#)



Skills

HTML
CSS
JavaScript
Adobe XD
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Premier Pro
Photography
Microsoft Office
Translation
Proofreading
Management and Administration
Problem Solving
Communication
Teamwork
Flexibility

09/2005 – 02/2014 **English and French Language Teacher**

Elementary and High Schools in Croatia

- Teaching classes of 30 pupils
- Curriculum development
- Extracurricular activities
- Administration

06/2006 – 11/2014 **Fitness Instructor**

Various fitness centers in Croatia

- Planning, coordinating and executing group fitness activities

05/2005 – 09/2009 **Tourist Guide**

Travel Europe, Dubrovnik, Croatia

- Reception of guests
- Guiding guests



Education

01/2020 – present **Multimedia design and Web Development**

KEA, Copenhagen, Denmark

- Designed and developed static websites for school projects
- Designed, illustrated, and developed online game
- Developed dynamic website for a restaurant for a school project
- Rebranded and created digital campaigns for Tjubang Sko shop, and Danmarks Naturfredsforening
- Market and user research
- User testing

10/1996 – 05/2004 **Master of Education of French and English Language and Literature**

University of Zadar, Croatia



Relevant training

- 2020** **AdobeXD for Designers, Linkedin Learning**
- 2020** **Interactive Animations with CSS and JavaScript, Linkedin Learning**
- 2019** **Materialize CSS – From Scratch, UDEMY**
- 2019** **Modern JavaScript – From the Beginning, UDEMY**
- 2019** **JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Certification, freeCodeCamp**
- 2018** **Responsive Web Design, freeCodeCamp**
- 2016** **Diploma in Photography, Shaw Academy**